



# JAVIER COSIO

Multimedia Designer

Hi! I'm new in Vancouver. I'm looking for new professional opportunities in video or web design. I have amazing skills to work in Adobe Creative Suite. Talent is not enough for success. I have worked hard on Wordpress and Premiere the last 4 years.

**DOB:**

13/12/1988

**ADDRESS:**

40, E39TH AVENUE  
V5W 1J7, VANCOUVER

**PHONE:**

+1 236-512-4813

**EMAIL:**

JAVICG8888@GMAIL.COM

**WEBSITE:**

WWW.JAVIERCOSIO.ORG

## EXPERIENCES

### SANTANDER INTERNATIONAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP CENTRE COMMUNICATION

DEC. 2015 – NOV. 2019

Communication tasks in CISE (referent in Spain in entrepreneurship). We have powerful programs like Explorer. Tasks in video, web design, photo, mailing, paid advertising on social media...

### MEDIASET SPAIN BROADCASTER AND VIDEO EDITOR

JUL. 2015 – OCT. 2015

Writing, locution and video edition in International News about REUTERS. Diffusion in portals like MSN, Yahoo, El País, El Mundo, Vocento ATLAS...

### FREELANCE PROJECTS VIDEO & WEB DESIGN

JAN. 2012 – CURRENT

Freelance projects a year in video editing and filming, web design in wordpres...

## EDUCATION

### BASQUE COUNTRY UNIVERSITY MASTER'S DEGREE IN MULTIMEDIA JOURNALISM

SEPT. 2014 - OCT. 2015

Higher studies at El Correo newspaper. This master's degree provides you an absolute preparation to work in press, digital press, radio and TV.

### UNIVERSITY OBERTA OF CATALUNYA MULTIMEDIA DEGREE

SEPT. 2011 - SEPT. 2014

These studies are the cornerstone of my skills. These studies prepare you to design any type of interactive product in multimedia area.

### SALESIANOS SANTANDER TELECOMMUNICATION HIGHER EDUCATION

SEPT. 2009 - SEPT. 2011

Professional training in telecommunication and computer systems, hardware and software.

## SOFTWARE

- Premiere
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Indesign

- After Effects
- 3Ds Max
- InDesign
- Wordpress

## SKILLS

- Team Work
- Creativity
- Agility
- Efficiency